

Personal Information				
Given Name	Mi-Jung	Surname	Um	
Affiliation	Science and Technology Policy Institute (STEPI)			
Position	Research Fellow	Nationality	Korea	25
Field of Expertise	HRST(Human Resource of S&T) policy			

Education

- Ph.D. in Economics, Seoul National University, KOREA, Feb. 1999
- M.S. in Engineering, Seoul National University, KOREA, Feb. 1995
- B.S. in Engineering, Seoul National University, KOREA, Feb. 1993

Professional Experience

2008~ present, STEPI Research Fellow

2000 ~ 2008, STEPI Associate Research Fellow

2016 ~ 2017, Director, Strategic Planning & Budget Planning Group, STEPI

2007 ~ 2010 & 2014~2015, Director, Human Resources Policy Research Group, STEPI

2002 ~ 2006, Responding for Korean Innovation Survey and Indicators, STEPI

2008 ~ 2017, Delegate, Working party of RIHR and TIP of CSTP, OECD

2018 ~ current, Expert members, Presidential Advisory Committee on Jobs

Biography

Dr. Mi-Jung Um received her B.S. and M.S. in Engineering, but received Ph.D in Economics at Seoul National University of Korea. It has past almost 20 years since Dr. Um joined STEPI, a representative Korean public research institute in S&T policy. In STEPI, Dr. Um studies various S&T policy issues for last 19 years, such as industrial innovation, measuring innovation activities, and human resource policy. She had been in charge of Korean Innovation Survey from 2002 to 2006.

In 2007, Dr. Um was appointed as a director of research group for HRST policy. Since then, she have been studying the human resource policy in S&T. Until now, she has covered the wide topics about HRST topics, such as STEM career and career development, Gender policy in S&T, Engineering Education etc.

E-mail umi@stepi.re.kr

